H:

I,

i

SPENCER COUNTY FISCAL COURT

Fiscal Court Meeting Room
28 East Main Street
Monday, June 19, 2017

7:00pm
Court Meeting Agenda

Moment of silent prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. Flag and the Kentucky state flag

Call to Order by the County Judge Executive

Roll Call by the County Clerk

Approval of Minutes from Prior Court Meetings

Communications from Citizens, *** 3 minute limit ***

Communications from County Judge Executive

1
2
3.
4

. Transportation email from James Tipton
. Check from AT&T

Communications/reports from Members, Other Offices, and Committees

1.

L D

Buildings & Grounds committee
Zoning, readings and recommendations
Co clerk:

a) audio/video proposal

b) book preservation

Solid Waste committee

Veterans committee

Equipment committee
Administrative Code Committee
Cable franchise committee
Parks, water fountains request

. Sheriff tires quote, 8 tires for $800 from Shelbyville Chrystler

. EMS radio quotes
12.

Animal control report

Old Business

I

REACH Alert proposal

New Business



1. Interlocal policing agreement
2. QK4 proposal
3. Review and approval of expenditures, purchases, invoices, & transfers

Adjournment

ANNOUNCEMENTS, COMMUNITY EVENTS
and TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES

KACo Leadership Institute — June/July 2017 classes
June 22 — County Transportation Regulations, in London
June 27 — Ky Planning & Zoning for Counties, in Cave City
June 29 — State Agencies Update: Board of Elections & Alcohol Beverage Control, in Frankfort
July 11 — Dept of Fish & Wildlife Updates, in Cave City
July 12 — Ethics & Interlocal Agreements, in London
July 13 — Utilities in Ky: Past, Present, Future. in London

Priority One training classes
Parliamentary Procedure:
June 9 in Lebanon
June 28 in Falls of Rough
July 7 in Morehead
July 26 in Burkesville

KJCJEA/KMCA Joint Summer Conference
June 14-16
Galt House. Louisville

DLG-approved training opportunities also available at http://kydlgweb.ky.gov/




moow»

SPENCER COUNTY FISCAL COURT
MONDAY, JUNE 19, 2017, 7:00 PM
FISCAL COURT MEETING ROOM
28 EAST MAIN STREET
MINUTES

PRAYER PRIOR TO THE CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S AND KENTUCKY FLAGS

CALL TO ORDER BY SPENCER COUNTY JUDGE EXECUTIVE, JOHN RILEY

ROLL CALL BY SPENCER COUNTY CLERK, LYNN HESSELBROCK- ALL PRESENT

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE JUNE 5, 2017 FISCAL COURT MEETING

Motion made by Esq. Bayers, seconded by Esq. Goodlett, with all members of the Court present
voting ‘aye’, except Esq. Judd, who abstained, it is hereby ordered to approve the minutes from
the June 5, 2017 Fiscal Court meeting with any corrections being made.

Motion made by Esq. Bayers, seconded by Esqg. Judd, with all members of the Court present
voting ‘aye’, it is hereby ordered to approve the minutes from the special meeting held June 14,
2017, with any corrections being made.

The Judge said that since they were on the minutes he wanted to go back to ‘our May 17
meeting. There was a rather large correction in that, and we seem to have a problem in getting
that recorded. | know that, anybody wants to comment on that? The Clerk, Clerk, do you have
anything to say on that? Are you still refusing to make the changes?’ The Clerk replied ‘I am not
going to delete 12 pages of minutes, that's censorship.” And the Judge continued ‘the Court
asked that that be...” and the Clerk continued ‘and | have an appeal, | have an inquiry to the
Attorney General’s office.” The Judge said ‘okay, well, you know, | think there’s probably a
reasonable solution if you would be interested.’

The Clerk replied ‘sure’ and the Judge continued ‘you know, it's become patently obvious that
it's very, very important to you that you transcribe the meetings, what’s said, some of what is
said...” and the Clerk said ‘I’'m having a hard time hearing you, | have an ear infection, |
apologize.’ The Judge replied ‘oh, okay, | said it's patently obvious that it’s very important to you
that you do a transcript of our meetings, every word that you feel like is necessary that’s said,
that is included in, into our minutes. It is, what | have termed, and | know you disagree with this
issue, your version of a transcript, and by that | mean that you somewhat pick and choose what
you put in, what you don’t put in. It's not a complete transcript of the meeting, nor is it accurate
in a lot of cases. And, so what | might recommend, | think it’s wrong that you would want us to
approve your transcript as a part of our minutes. It’s really not necessary that be in our minutes.
It's very clear, the Attorney General’s opinions on that, and what | would recommend is that if
you want to continue to do that, please do. But don’t incorporate it into our minutes so that we
have to approve your transcript in our minutes. Does that sound reasonable?’ and the Clerk
replied ‘no, | mean



or the conversation or the discussion?’ and the Judge said ‘that’s not necessary’ and the Clerk
interjected ‘you don’t want it in the minutes is what you're saying is the solution, right”” The
Judge continued ‘I think | don’t want incomplete and inaccurate transcript in our minutes. You
know, you feel like that’s important and you want to incorporate it, why don’t you do it as a
separate document, so that we’re not forced to approve of your transcript as a part of our
minutes. The minutes should be, and again, the Attorney General is quite clear on this..” and the
Clerk asked ‘do you have citations, Attorney General citations that say what cannot be in the
minutes, | know what needs to be in them’ and the Judge said ‘it’s not what can’t be in the
minutes, it’s what’s required to be in the minutes’ and the Clerk said ‘l know what is required sir,
and it’s in there’ The Judge said ‘what’s that?’ and the Clerk replied ‘the actions, the motions,
those are in my minutes’ and the Judge said ‘right, it’s all the, and the, in this case, there were
roughly, close to 12 full pages of what is your version of a transcript of what was said during that
time.” And the Clerk asked ‘do you have specifics on what’s inaccurate?’ and the Judge said ‘well
I’'ve got 12 pages of specifics..” and the Clerk replied ‘no. | mean specific comments that are
incorrect or wrong or inaccurate?’ and the Judge replied ‘I think it’s just going way overboard. |
think you’re trying to write a transcript, and | understand that’s important to you. That’s why I’'m
saying, write your transcript as a separate document. | don’t know what’s not reasonable about
that, to ask that it not be, it still exists, you can still have your transcript of what you want to put
down as a document of what was said and not said and... there’s a lot of omissions, there’s a lot
of errors...” and the Clerk replied ‘do you want to point them out?” and the Judge replied ‘we do
every meeting. As a matter of fact, when we get into the next set of minutes, there are some
corrections that I'll point out.” And the Clerk replied ‘okay, sure, I'd be happy to make them.” and
the Judge continued ‘so, what I’m having to do now is to, when we make corrections, we sit
here and we approve the minutes with corrections, to make those corrections, but then you’re
not making them, the corrections.” The Clerk replied ‘I don’t consider removing 12 pages of
statements that you made, where you made accusations that were untrue about me, parading
people..." and the Judge said ‘can you be specific about that?’ and the Clerk replied ‘absolutely’
and then said “ 12/15... or I'm sorry May 15.." and the Judge corrected ‘May 17.." and the Clerk
replied ‘Il thought we were talking about..” and the Judge said ‘May 17’ and the Clerk replied
‘okay, excuse me sir..” and the Judge said ‘now the fact is that the Court, correct me if I’'m
wrong, the Court approved removing that, 12 pages in this case. And we voted unanimously to
approve that, making that correction. Of course, I'll get to the other here in a minute. No, | think
it’s fine, you want to document, you know, things...’ and the Clerk interjected,” you said that |
was politically grandstanding here in Fiscal Court, that’s just how it turned out but it’s
unfortunate. The Judge replied ‘okay, and that’s something you want to include in your
transcript, | think that’s fine, put that in your transcript....” And the Clerk said ‘so we’re going to
pick and choose here?’ and the Judge said ‘no, you can continue to pick and choose what you
want and what you don’t in your transcript..” and the Clerk said ‘l think you are well aware of
what’s in these 12 pages..” and the Judge said ‘I’'m not, frankly, because |, you know..." and the
Clerk continued ‘you said | created a hostile work environment, that’s a pretty serious
accusation, that you well know..." and the Judge said ‘well...” and the Clerk continued ‘wouldn’t
you say?’ The Judge continued ‘Clerk, I, you know, we’ve asked for that correction to be made
and you’re refusing to do it, you seem awful, you know..” and the Clerk said ‘I have an opinion
pending from the Attorney General.” And the Judge said ‘an opinion?’ and the Clerk said ‘uh




huh, on these minutes. If you have the authority to censor.” And the Judge said ‘would you care
to share that?’ and the Clerk replied ‘I don’t have it yet, I'm waiting, pending..” and the Judge
said ‘you’re request for the opinion. Would you care to share that with us?’ and the Clerk said
‘well | just asked them if the Court had the authority to censor the minutes, and remove,
wholesale removal of 12 pages of discussion. When you can’t pick out anything that’s
inaccurate.’ The Judge continued ‘well, what was particularly..” and the Clerk interjected ‘you’re
welcome to talk to the Attorney General.” The Judge replied ‘okay, well, but, particularly, | think
it’s awfully silly that here we are..” and the Clerk said ‘it is silly’ and the Judge continued ‘okay,
well, this was presented, as you know, to this Court, less than an hour before our meeting
started..” and the Clerk said, and | apologize for that, as before, which | did.” And the Judge
continued ‘I don’t know anyone around this table that would be able to read those minutes, and
view the DVD to make sure that what is in that is accurate.’ The Clerk said ‘you’ve had 3 weeks,
at least 3 weeks.” The Judge replied ‘at the time we approved to make the corrections we had...”
and the Clerk interjected ‘so because you couldn’t read them, you wanted them removed?’ and
the Judge said ‘I'm not going to..” and the Clerk said ‘that’s fine, I'm not going to argue either.’
The Judge continued ‘what I’'m saying is that you’re asking me to sign minutes...” and the Clerk
interjected ‘no, | am not’ and the Judge continued ‘that’s what you said in your note, please
sign’ and the Clerk said ‘if you don’t want to, that’s your prerogative. And it’s my prerogative not
to be censored by you.” And the Judge repeated ‘need signature please. | said I'll sign it when
the corrections are made.’ The Clerk said that’s ‘demanding your signature, isn't it? and the
Judge replied ‘I'm sorry’ and the Clerk said ‘never mind.” The Judge went on ‘well you’re not
recording the minutes as you need to because the signature’s not on it. | just want the minutes
to be recorded’ and the Clerk said ‘l do too.” ‘l want the official actions of the Court to be
documented in the minutes. You know, we’ll move to the May 15 meeting. You know, | mean,
this is, quite frankly, it’s silly, you know, we asked that a word be changed on page 10..." and the
Clerk said ‘it has been. Whew, is that what you wanted changed. Wheww? Sorry, what do you
want changed?’ the Judge went on ‘refill should be changed to landfill..” and the Clerk said ‘he
said refill on the tape’ and the Judge replied that you’ll find that was..” and the Clerk asked ‘so
you want to change history?’ and the Judge replied ‘I want the minutes to be accurate.” And the
Clerk replied ‘they’re as accurate as they can get.” And the Judge said ‘if someone misspoke, |
think they have the opportunity to correct that.” The Clerk replied ‘He did. He said er, landfill,
and that’s what’s in the minutes.’ The Judge said ‘he said, I'm sorry?’ and the Clerk repeated ‘he
said refill, er, landfill, check the DVD. He corrected himself.” The Judge went on ‘it’s not what
you’ve got in the minutes’ and the Clerk asked ‘what do | have in the minutes?’ and the Judge
replied ‘you have putting it in the refill, er, in the landfill. Okay, | apologize, | was reading the
wrong line.” Esq. Bayers asked ‘can | make a motion that we table this until we get an opinion
from the Attorney General?’ and the Judge replied ‘well, we’re not going to table it. |, you know,
I think, I’'m not going to sign minutes that we have not approved..’ and the Clerk said ‘that’s fine’
and the Judge continued ‘I believe that the Court instructed you to make those corrections in
the minutes. You know, okay. Anybody have any comment on that, we’re going to move on if
not.’ Esq. Bayers said ‘I just wanted to.." and Esq. Moore interjected ‘it’s very difficult to
approve these minutes and know that they’re accurate. Unless you sit with the DVD and listen
to it line for line, word for word. It’s very difficult to do that because | tried it because it’s not
quoted line by line, word for word. So, it’s very difficult to follow. We get the minutes on a




Friday, we may or may not have time to get a DVD to listen to the minutes on a moment.’ And
the Judge interjected ‘especially if it's on a Monday morning.” And Esq. Moore continued ‘I will
tell you, I’'m not going to approve minutes that’s a legal document of this Fiscal Court unless |
know they’re accurate.” The Clerk replied ‘fair enough.” The Judge said “I’'m reading through an
Attorney General’s opinion here and I’'m sure you’re aware of this but maybe not, 61.835, the
minutes of actions taken at every meeting of any such public agency, setting forth an accurate
record of votes and actions at such meetings, shall be promptly recorded and such records shall
be open to public inspection at reasonable times no later than immediately following the next
meeting of the body. Okay, so here we sit, don’t have those minutes recorded, why?’ and the
Clerk replied ‘because you want to censor them?’ The Judge went on ‘we’ve asked for you to
correct the minutes, make sure the corrections..” and the Clerk interjected ‘you asked for me to
delete 12 pages..’ and the Judge said ‘okay, but what, that's why I’'m offering what | feel like is a
reasonable ..." and the Clerk said ‘how about having them online, like we agreed to couple of
months ago?’ and the Judge said ‘ we’re eventually going to do that, okay, but...’ and the Clerk
replied ‘eventually?’ The Judge said ‘see, you just want to be argumentative, | get it, | get that,
but we’re trying to do official business here. | just want to be sure that we do. So, the opinion
that | have here, it says that minutes should contain mainly a record of what was done at the
meeting, not what was said by the members. So, | think that anybody, you know, that reads
these minutes, and that’s why | say, | think it's reasonable alternative, if you feel like it’s that
important, to go ahead and prepare what your version of the transcript of the meeting is, as a
separate document, it’s very easy to do. You can take those 12 pages and just create it as a
separate document. Why are you forcing us to approve what we don’t know is accurate, is
incomplete and inaccurate as part of our minutes, as part of our official acts. So, I'd like for
those minutes to be recorded, but I’'m not going to sign them until you've corrected them. And |
think you could be in violation of the statute by not, by refusing to do. The Court again, correct
me if I'm wrong, didn’t we all vote to, that those corrections be made? We approved those
corrections, and you're refusing to make the corrections. So..." Esq. Bayers said the only thing he
had to ask was that the Clerk give the Court the opinion when the Clerk received it. The Clerk
responded ‘I most certainly will.” The Judge went on ‘yeah, well, I'd like to see the request for an
opinion as well, okay?’ and the Clerk replied ‘why don’t you do an open records request to the
Attorney General?’ and the Judge replied ‘oh boy, | tell you. This all is just so unnecessary, it
really is. We’ll move on.’

COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITIZENS***3 MINUTE LIMIT***

1. Ms. Jill Stier and Ms. Lynn Fremling came before the Court saying that they were
volunteers at the animal shelter and they wanted to know what was going on. The Judge replied
that this portion of the meeting was ‘Citizen’s comments’ and was not a question and answer,
but he would let them say what they would like. The Judge said what they were asking was a big
question, but he said that ‘again, this is Citizen’s comments’, so it was not a time when the Court
engaged in a lot of discussion, back and forth. Ms. Stier and Ms. Fremling asked if they should
wait and the Judge replied he was not sure what they wanted to address the Court. Ms. Stier
said that they were trying to figure if a survey had been done, that had been approved in March,
and that they knew that the budget had been approved, so they just wanted to know where
they were at. The Judge asked if they were referring to the building of the new animal shelter



and the citizens replied in the affirmative. The Judge said that they were a long way from getting
that done. The citizens responded that they figured that. Ms. Stier said that they were smelling
diesel fuel, they were finding spiders and dead mice and that it was 110 degrees in the laundry
room. She said that they do not have to be there, but that they wanted to be there. Ms.
Fremling asked if the Judge could answer what the next step would be. The Judge said that while
the budget had been approved, but that the Court had not yet taken action on that in the form
of a motion yet. The Judge said that was eventually actually budgeted for the animal shelter was
less than what he had originally tried to budget. He said that there were a lot of things that
needed to be looked at including an approved FEMA drainage project for Spears Drive. He also
said that there were other concerns and the Court would be hearing from an engineer at their
next meeting. Ms. Stier said that her fear was that they had been fund raising and working very
hard for nothing. She said that they work for free, and she hated to think what would happen
when this Court was gone. She asked what was going to happen to the money raised. She asked
if the shelter was going to fall by the wayside and nothing done. The Judge said his intention was
to begin work on the animal shelter in this fiscal year, but that may not be the intention of the
Court. He said that he knew that he ‘had been accused of being a dictator, but I'm not a dictator.
Nothing happens without approval of this Court, okay?’ The Judge went on to explain that next
year would be an election year and the Court, by law, could not spend more than 60% of the
budget, while leaving 40% for the next Court to finish out the fiscal year. The Judge went on
saying that they knew that he was supportive of the shelter and that it had been one of his
priorities since taking office. He said that he could show them his list of priorities. He said he
knew that the current shelter was woefully inadequate. Ms. Stier said the Judge had no idea
how inadequate the shelter was and the Judge replied he did know. She said she wished the
members of the Court would come to the shelter for a day, and she indicated Esq. Judd had
been to the shelter. She joked that she kept Esq. Judd in the laundry room when it was 110
degrees for 15 minutes. Ms. Stier said it was smelly due to poison being put out and the mice
smelled when decomposing. She again said they smelled diesel fuel from the mechanic’s bay
next door. Esq. Bayers said that the money that was raised had been earmarked for the shelter
only. Esq. Moore interjected that real soon, they would have their 501 (3) C. He went on that it
had been applied for, so as soon as that happened, the money raised should go into that fund.
Esq. Moore said when that happened there would be no concern. Esq. Goodlett asked if the 501
(3) C status would happen soon and Ms. Stier indicated that she had not written the grant, but
Ms. Paula Sparrow was taking care of that. The Judge again indicated that the ‘citizen comment’
portion of the meeting was not the proper forum for back and forth discussion on the animal
shelter and instructed the women to ask that in the future they ask to have discussion on the
animal shelter placed on the agenda.

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE COUNTY JUDGE EXECUTIVE
i Email from Rep. James Allen Tipton



FW: Scheal Questions

Subject: FW: School Questions

From: 'Tipton, James (State Rep.} [LRC)" <James.Tipton@LRC.KY.GOV>
Date: 6/8/2017 5:00 PM

To: "johnriley@spencercountyky. gov” <johnriley@spencercountyky.gov>

Representative James A Tipton
House District 53
Anderson, Spencar and NE Buliitt Counties

From: Venaole, Shelli (KYTC-D05) {Shelli.Venable@ky.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 2:19 PM

Ta: Tigton, James {State Rep.) (LRC)

Cc: Bullock, Matt A (KYTC-DOS5)

Subject: School Questions

Representative Tipton,

KYTC just received approval for both the Taylorsville elementary {4} and Spencer Chiristian for School Zone and
speed reduction signage / flashers. Qur intentis to have these instaled befoare the new school year. Qur
Traffic engineer is going to follaw-up with the contractor to ensure timeliness.

if you nead anything else, please let us know!

Thank you

Shelli Venable

Administrative Specialist for Matt Bullock, Chief District Engineer
Phone 502.210.5426 Fax 502.210.5494

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet - District Five
8310 Westport Road
Loussville, KY 40242

i

2, Check from AT&T.

Esq. Bayers asked if the check was a new check and the Judge responded it was not. The check
was the same one that had been discussed at a previous Fiscal Court meeting.




$36,528.08%

wh TOTAL DRAFT AHOUNT:

JRAFT B 6763887751 DATED 06/06/2017
Gl 0% 201T $56,320.03
8ILL

1My ERPOGLOCESACIZST
REFUND BUE TO CREDIT BALANCE OH
CUSTOHER ACCOUNT HUMBER: BoZ-477-3205 o
CUSTGHER REFUND AHDUNT 1 B, 320,03

LONG THIS PERFORATION "%
HOLDING AT At ANGLE TO VERIFY SECURITY MARKT5
Date Check Humber
D6/06/2017 6763887731
Pay bus apnount

$38,320.03

o
S AT&T

TGHT THOUSAND THREE HUKDRED TWENTY AND DESLGE
55

| Ay
Th ERTY-E
CUSREF
G /ﬁ:) g:)1’27~u~._h

iTo the order of

| |FoR cus

WVuid 180 days bram eheck dale

LLE Y H0OOTT

2e30837HG B30 a5LELILEDS

ol

3. Treasurer's printer.
T . N .
he Judge said that the Treasurer’s printer was inoperable and he wanted approval to purchase

a new printer for the Treasurer.
Motion made by Esq. Bayers, seconded by Esq. Moore, with all members of the Court

L ]
present voting ‘aye’ by voice vote, it is hereby ordered to approve the purchase of a

new printer for the Treasurer up to $350.00.




4, Road paving.

The Judge said that he had been notified that Spencer County had been approved for
$188,000.00 for discretionary funding for paving. The County had applied for approximately
$500,000.00 of discretionary funds. The Judge did not know what roads had been approved.

5. The Judge said that on May 1, 2017, the Court had ordered that titles to 5 vehicles be
transferred from the Sheriff to the Court. He said the Sheriff was refusing to sign the paperwork
to get the vehicles transferred. He said he had spoken with the Sheriff last week and was
concerned because the paperwork had been over there for some time and just needed a
signature. The Judge said the Sheriff had told him that the Sheriff’s legal counsel had advised the
Sheriff not to sign the documents. The Judge said that he was not sure what needed to be done
but that he had talked to the Auditors several times about this and the Fiscal Court appropriates
the money, approves the vehicles. Fiscal Court pays for the vehicles and they needed to be in
Fiscal Court’s name. The Judge said he had not received any type of written refusal and he was
not sure what action the Court wanted to take. Esq. Moore said he was not sure what the Judge
was asking and the Judge said he was seeking some direction from the Court. Esq. Moore asked
the Judge what the County Attorney suggested the County do. The Assistant County Attorney
said she would have to defer to Mr. Jones since he was more familiar with this issue. The
Assistant County Attorney said that if the Sheriff was receiving legal counsel, then the County
Attorney would be asking for that information from the Sheriff’s legal counsel. Esq. Moore said
he thought that the Court needed to find out what the Sheriff’s legal counsel had to say before
they took any action. The Judge asked if it was appropriate for the Court to direct the Sheriff to
provide that information, if there was some legal basis. Esq. Judd questioned why this issue was
important at this time when the vehicles had been in the Sheriff’s name for some time and it
had not presented a problem in the past. The Judge responded that this had been a problem
since he took office. The Judge said he had told the Sheriff that the vehicles should be titled in
Fiscal Court’s name but the Sheriff had titled the vehicles in the Sheriff’s name instead. The
Judge went on that most of the 5 vehicles involved had been purchased in the previous
administration’s term. The Judge said that they were titled in error based on what the Auditors
had said. The Judge said that he had talked with KACO insurance and there was not a problem
insurance wise. Esq. Bayers asked if the Auditors had mentioned the vehicles in their audit and
the Judge responded that they had not, but he had asked them about the vehicles. Esq.
Goodlett asked which vehicles were involved and the Judge said there were 5 vehicles and all
the Sheriff had to do was sign the titles, but that the Sheriff was refusing to do so. Esq. Goodlett
said that the vehicles did not belong to the Sheriff and the Judge said that they did not belong to
the Sheriff’s office, they belonged to Fiscal Court and they should be in the name of Fiscal Court.
The Judge went on that this went back to the May 1 meeting when they first took it up and the
Court voted, he thought unanimously to have the Sheriff transfer the vehicles. He said the
paperwork was sitting at the County Clerk’s office awaiting signatures from the Sheriff.
COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS FROM MEMBERS, OTHER OFFICES, AND COMMITTEES.

1. Buildings & Grounds committee

The Judge said that he and Esq. Moore had been working on some issues. They were seeking
estimates on box guttering on the Judge’s office and also some tuck pointing. The estimates



were not back yet. The Judge went on that AOC will pay 52% of the repairs if the County got
prior approval with 3 estimates being submitted. The Judge said one of the estimates he had
received was for $10,000.00 just for the box guttering, and that was repairing the gutters, not
replacing them. Esq. Bayers asked if the guttering work had been approved in the past and the
Judge replied it was, but for other parts of the Courthouse, but not his office. The Judge said
that there were a number of projects that the Court needed to look at like the previously
discussed animal shelter, expanding the ambulance bay, possibly moving the maintenance shop,
moving the animal shelter and free up some space for the Parks department and free up the
Recycle center space that was being encroached upon.

2. Zoning readings and recommendations
There were none.
3. County Clerk

a. Audio/video equipment

The Clerk said the Court had an estimate from Mr. Wesley Martin in their packets for upgrades
and the relocation of audio/video equipment in the Fiscal Court room. There would be the
addition of some cameras and speakers as well as the equipment being moved into Ms. Julie
Sweazy’ s office for easier access to the equipment. This addition of equipment would facilitate
the capability of the Fiscal Court meetings to be broadcast online. The Clerk pointed out that in
the estimate there was a DVD recorder added, but since the Court had already approved a DVD
recorder for Ms. Sweazy, that item could be removed from the estimate. The Clerk said it was
her understanding that the Court was seeking other bids for the equipment, and she said that
she would like to move forward on this issue. Esq. Moore explained that there were two more
bids, one from Jefferson Audio and Video, who specialized in Courtroom audio and video
equipment. The Judge asked if they had actually gotten a bid from them and Esqg. Moore said
they had not yet returned his phone call. Esq. Moore went on that they were meeting with
someone in the morning to get another bid. Esq. Moore asked if Martin could put model
numbers on his bid and the Clerk replied that she would contact Mr. Martin in the morning. The
Judge said that he had looked at other counties and some were live-streaming the meetings and
others were archiving the meetings online. The Judge said that Roger had brought it up, and
they had spoken with the Judge from Marshall County and that they had an excellent set up. He
went on to say that it was a several camera system, but they had someone there at the
meetings running the equipment. Esq. Moore said that they had also spoken with Sue Schaefer
who was the County webmaster and when they were ready there would be an option to have
the videos on the County’s website. The Clerk said that this could be done now. Esq. Moore
agreed and said that they could take the DVD and put it on the website. The Judge said they
were exploring several options. The Clerk replied ‘the sooner the better.” Esq. Bayers asked if
Jefferson Audio and Video and CVS were located in Louisville and Esq. Moore responded that
they were. Esq. Moore said Jefferson Audio and Video had done the work for all court rooms
and he thought that they would probably be the more expensive bid, but the person he had
talked to was a wealth of knowledge and gave himself and Judge Riley direction on which way to
go and they learned a lot from her, and they were very helpful. The Judge said it was a matter of
how sophisticated they wanted to go, for example, a voice activated system rather than having
to have someone edit the video. Esq. Bayers said that he personally would rather do business
with somebody in Taylorsville.



10

b. Book preservation
The Clerk explained that the bid received previously from Peeler and Peeler for the restoration
of books had not included the scanning of these documents. She explained that the scanning
could be done after the restoration was done, but that it was going to be more expensive if
done later. She also said that if these documents were scanned, there would be a back-up copy
of the documents as well as the documents could be put online if they were scanned. The
estimate for scanning was $2,730.00. This would be paid for with HB 537 supplement money.

JEFF PEELER RAKDALL PEELER
. e i Mﬂm 300!( {903} 5R3-0751 [903) 227_?2‘3
G- LRESERVATION bonhambookbinder@acl.com ¢_peelee@hotmail.con

SINCE 1953 FAX (303) 385-7434

P.0O.BOX 278 - Bonham, TX 75418

6-14-2017
{CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT)

* PEELER MOBILE BOOK PRESERVATION” agrees to provide the following
service " Complete SCANNING Of Historical County Records for the County
Clerks office Spencer County Kentucky. Deed Volumes E-F-G--K-L-M-N-C-Q-
-R-8-T

1. PEELER MOBILE BOOK PRESERVATION shall furnish all materials Flash
Drives.

2-Scan Deed Books-High resolution colorigreyscale
Process images to convert to bi-tonal { blackiwhite TIF)
Where possible index by volume/Page to assure all pages are present.
Create single PDF image for each book-PDF name from book name.
Deliver PDF.JPG and TIF images on U8B Flash Drives.

3-Scanning will be at our facility in Texas 205 west 8 street

In Bonham Texas 75418.

4- Total Cost for this project is $ 2,730.00

Jeff H. Pegler  : President Peelar Mobile Book Preservation LLC

e o

N ‘:" , S Ve
N ok pate_b -7~ X0/7
oy B R
L
Lynn Hesselbrock  : Spencer County Clerk
f{/ | ¥ 1 } y;
hddyiao ) ge é”i{, :'..'J'I;" DATE Ifl g, AL ALl /7

e Motion made by Esq. Bayers, seconded by Esq. Judd, with all members of the Court
present voting ‘aye’ by voice vote, it is hereby ordered to approve the estimate for
scanning of the documents to be restored by Peeler and Peeler for $ 2,730.00.

4, Solid waste committee
There was nothing to report




11

5 Veteran’s committee

Esq. Judd said that he had received an email saying that the flags should be flown at half-staff
tomorrow (Tuesday) per an order from the Governor’s office. The Judge said that he had spoken
with Mr. Randy Bush about this.

6. Equipment committee

The Judge said they were still trying to find out whether or not the Road Barn truck was going to
be delivered before the end of the fiscal year. The Judge said that Med 2 was back after repairs
from the mishap. Med1, however, was out for repairs due to some kind of sludge in the gas
tank. Mr. Chris Limpp, EMA Director, said Med1 had been sent out approximately 2 weeks prior
for some sort of electrical issue. During this repair, part of the fuel system had to be replaced.
Upon its’ return, it ran well for a few shifts and then became sluggish. Mr. Gary Day sent the
vehicle back to All State, and it was determined the problem was related to the original repair.
Mr. Mike Housley told Mr. Day that there was some sort of sludge in the fuel tank. The fuel tank
had to be taken off the vehicle, cleaned and whatever was in the tank had stopped part of the
fuel filters and fuel lines. It was estimated the repairs would cost approximately $2,800.00. The
original repair was $1,800.00. It was unknown what the substance was. Refueling policies were
discussed. It was hoped to get Med 1 back tomorrow because Med 3 needed to be sent to have
front end work done.

7 Administrative Code committee

Esqg. Bayers said that the County Attorney had sent out the revised Administrative Code via
email last week to the committee members. Esq. Bayers said he was hoping to schedule a
meeting of the committee in the next few weeks. Esq. Bayers said he was having email issues.
The Judge said that Esg. Moore had been working extremely hard on the code. Esq. Moore
asked if a meeting could be set up sometime next week. Esg. Moore said he thought all
committee members had received an email copy of the draft of the Administrative

Code.

8. Cable franchise committee
Esq. Bayers said that there was nothing to report. He said that there was a meeting scheduled
with Charter on July 19" at 3:00 pm and a meeting with AT&T at 4:00 pm.

9. Parks, water fountain request.

The Judge said there was an issue with water fountains being needed at the parks. He said that
they discussed this at the last meeting. The water fountain at Waterford Park was worn out and
needed replacing and there was not a fountain at Ray Jewell Park. The Judge was seeking a
motion to approve up to $500.00 for the water fountains.

e Motion made by Esq. Goodlett, seconded by Esq. Moore, with all members of the Court
voting ‘aye’ by voice vote, it is hereby ordered to approve the purchase of two water
fountains up to $500.00.

10. Sheriff’s tires quote, 8 tires for $800.00



12

e Motion made by Esq. Bayers, seconded by Esq. Judd, with all members of the Court
present voting “aye’ by voice vote, it is hereby ordered to approve the purchase of 8
tires for $800.00 from Shelby Chrysler for the Sheriff's department.

11. EMS radio quotes.

Mr. Chris Limpp came before the Court to request the purchase of 4 portable radios. There were
2 quotes; one from L&W Emergency equipment for $1,710.00 and one from RCS for $1,906.24.
Mr. Limpp said that they had purchased the radios approximately 6 years prior and some of the
radios had been damaged or misplaced so he wanted to replace 4 of the radios. The Judge
clarified that these radios were the Next Edge radios, not the P-25 radios. The Judge said that
the P-25 radios would be more expensive. Esq. Bayers asked how much a P-25 radio would cost
and Mr. Limpp showed the Court his radio and said it was a P-25 radio that could also be used as
a Next Edge radio and it cost $2,100.00 or $2,200.00.

e Motion made by Esq. Moore, seconded by Esq. Bayers, with all members of the Court
voting ‘aye’ by voice vote, it is hereby ordered to approve the purchase of 4 radios from
L&W for $1,700.00 for the EMS department.

Mr. Limpp went on to say that he had received 2 quotes after the deadline for Court for a CPR
training device. He wished to, and was allowed to present those quotes at this meeting. Mr.
Limpp explained that each year EMS departments across the State received what was called a
block grant funding from the state. The amount of the grant was $10,000.00. Mr. Limpp said
that he had applied for an automated CPR device. The grant was awarded and it was for
$10,000.00. He explained that he had received the quotes about 30 minutes prior to the
meeting and wanted to move forward on the purchase of this device. Mr. Limpp said that Zoll
was at the end of their fiscal year and were trying to get rid of some of their demo models. The
piece of equipment was called the ‘Zoll Auto-Pulse’ and included the batteries and charger for
the price of $10,194.75.

e Motion made by Esqg. Goodlett, seconded by Esq. Moore, with all members of the Court
voting ‘aye’ by voice vote, it is hereby ordered to approve the purchase of the Zoll Auto-
Pulse for the cost of $10,194.75.

Mr. Limpp said that they were having an issue with the computer in the training room and Mr.
Melvin Gore advised that the computer be replaced. Mr. Limpp was asking for approval to
purchase a new computer for the training room for $1,187.49.

e Motion made by Esq. Judd, seconded by Esq. Moore, with all members of the Court
present voting ‘aye’ by voice vote, it is hereby ordered to approve the purchase of a
new computer for the training room at EMS for $1,187.49.

Mr. Limpp said that when the person from KACO had come, he had made some suggestions for
policy changes for EMS. He suggested that Mr. Limpp update the Standard Operating Guidelines
and have those approved by the Court. Mr. Limpp said that he has made the changes that were
suggested and he would be bringing the revised SOP’s to Court. Mr. Limpp said that he had
emailed a revised copy to the Judge. The Judge said they would bring it up at the next meeting.

12. Animal Control report




ANIMAL SHELTER — MONTHLY REPORT

Aonth & Year \‘Tf.,-,u 87

_rigancy Name: Spddees Coplby Shplrert Bhone: Fi7° 1532
7 i 4 : o=
ity 7—/)-(? [ [l State; /j\.‘? Zipe  Yoc '/
L SHELTER ACTIVITY DOGS CATS OTHER |
. Adults | Puppies | Adulls | Kittens Type [ TOTAL
~4in Hand (begin reporting period} ]
 Stray 25
tecrived Relinquishad 3
- DOA, e b
Haced/adaptad i 5
fstumed 1o owser e E
Kuthanized 6] ]
rebred animals recaivad S e
rher (died, cmagg‘ﬁg;,}
s Haud (ead reparting period)
irmals received _;
o NIA
oA N A o
Microchip 4 = /A
WATE 1O Aol BEImE Riare rd;“?t IIIIIII o
ATROL ACTIVITIES IN THE FIELD 3. CITATIONS iy, b
# isaued .
L # of convictions .
’;}_ Average fine per sonviction 3

CEHOF BITE INCIDENTS PER BREED THIS MONTH

e

Breed

—— e T =
i i

| Othar tspedy

U of bites:

# ot bitea:

B o hitey:

# of hitss:

l # i biten:

UBLIC EDUCATION/AWARENESS PROGRAMS

Romhy Tetal

H ot atterdues




14

ANIMAL SHELTER - MONTHLY REPORT

g g
[N T W e %7
Sagre®  laM Ty Ghefdse Phone:

. .10,’:{?1 & "ear:

Figeney Name:

f;i_' b = H? e T

ity ¥ s L‘ﬂ-’ﬁh':li!ﬂi State: '2'1?, Zip: Lo
. o L

£ SHELTER ACTIVITY DOGS CATS orHER | |
Adubis | Puppies | Adults | Kitens Type TOTAL |
_';j".:)u Hanod (begin repurting period) Z |

Stra 1 I'{
’ Relineuished 3

Aeceived:

ﬁ;.o.,«_

{arumed to owner i

“ithanized

rebred animals received

her {died, evcaped, etc)

Hapd fend reportiog periad)

sinayed snimals received

| Meutered snimals received

.: fnimals Rabies tag

bl/A

haceived License tag

BA

0 QI\.)“ ="

WA

a/tBgE! (ar shelter; Misrochip

L PATROL ACTIVITIES IN THE FIELD 3. CITATIONS | i, |
{ person hours speat on patrol this month | # issued .

 of calls responded to this month A4 # of convictions

o vebicles used this month & Average fine per conviction | § %

‘4 # OF BITE INCIDENTS PER BREED THIS MONTH
£ Brend Bresd Breed Bread Cat Othar imenifv

: |
pes of bitey: ¥ af bites: W of Wees. # of bies: # of bipes: # of v |

% PUBLIC EDUCATION/AWARENESS PROGRAMS

Maouthly Total

“ehool presentations

enduit presentations

#aof A:‘Lende;.s___j

shielter wurs

aciiitated therapy sessiong

Stedin tallk chows andier news

ik ghows and/or news i

ewspaper wrticlas 1

Sther fplease specify) ) i




15

ANIMAL SHELTER -~ MONTHLY REFORT

Maech 2077

o _ v ’
e fk C-o"/‘l?' ShefE i E

Sonth & Year:
Cigeney Name:

____ Phone: __2"{';

S
v D e

¥ of g 7
ity Py g H{ Stan: ,a'{:., Zip:
i
i SHELTER ACTIVITY DOGS CATS OTHER
' Adults | Puppies | Adults | Kiuens Type TOTAL
‘¢in Hand {begin reparting period) 4 :
i9
Haeeeived: o
- i?iacedfaﬁopwd o ;
ietumed 1 owner 1 |
" Huthanized o
“Furebred animals received N/A
her (died, escaped, sie.)
u Hand {end reporting period}
aved animals received el
eutered animals received Fal o
Rabies tag a N/A |
License tag | WA i
Microchip 2 N/A |
3 PATROL ACTIVITIES IN THE FIELD 3. CITATIONS | e | e |
\__.-'-f‘cf person hours spent on patrol this month | # issued |
i ofcalls responded to this month 4 # of conviztions |
3¢ wehicles used this month 2 Average fine per conviction | § M |
4. # OF BITE INCIDENTS PER BREED THIS MONTH
i3 Breed Bread - Breed Breed Cat Oither tigenify)
£ hutes: # of bites: # of bites: ¥ of biles: ¥ of bitss: #uf bio
i PUBLIC EDUCATION/AWARENESS PROGRAMS | Monthly Towal | # of Attendes
hool presentations ]
1 1
! ]
e | _ |
1
1

" zalk shows and/or news

apaper articles ) {

»iher (please spraify) ]




16

ANTMAL SHELTER - MONTHLY REPORT

Year oY 2n17
e Saw de wr (hdnddy Phone:
{ i is f St j
Tasilass i .. St £y
= i f
. e .
& SHELTER ACTIVITY DOGS CATS OTHER .
Adutts | Pupples | Adults | Kigens Type L TOTAL
i g 1 | |
-sig Hand (begin repurting period) ",j:.
s 17 !
[ftasived: Relinguished 4 .
| DOA | i
£ =
A DpEdteds b ,
|+#yrebred animals recaived iy !
|r ey (disd, egcaped. etcy . b o Lo |
o Hand {ead reporting period) .
& anlmals received
animals received | | S (I N LR -
T
{ Rabies tag i\
| License tag o .
3 {at ghadeer) f Microchip 1/\‘
L PATROL ACTIVITIES IN THE FIELD 3. CITATIONS
_'=3'. { person howrs spant on patrol this month I 1 # jssued
-7 0f calls responded to this month f | | # of convictions |
Al vuhicles used this month |9 | Averspe fine perconvichion | § 3
% # OF BITE INCIDENTS PER BREED THIS MONTH
Broed Breed Hiaed Bread i Cat | Cither tapesis
siof bibes- # of bite: # af bites: # uf bites: # of hites: oy ul iites:

S PUBLIC EDUCATION/AWARENESS PROGRAMS ! &

Monthiy Tefal | # of Anendees
tions

1 tours

acilitatedd therapy sessiony |

- |
Shdws and/or neowsy

s - - {
shows and/or news

. OLD BUSINESS
1. REACH Alert proposal

Mr. Ken Weber came before the Court to present them with information of the REACH alert
system. He said that one of their first customers was Jefferson County School system with over
15,000 employees. He said this led to getting Kentucky League of Cities as clients. They worked
with cities across the United States. Mr. Weber said their system could be used for more than
just emergencies, such as community events, weather alerts and other announcements in a
targeted group. People could choose which alerts they wished to receive or opt out entirely. The
cost would be approximately $0.50 per customer per year. Mr. Limpp from EMS spoke to the




17

Court about the advantages of this system. Esq. Moore said that they had discussed joining in
with the City and the 2 fire districts and asked how the cost would be divided among the four

entities. Mr. Weber said the cost would be based on the number of houses and businesses
within the County. No action was taken.

NEW BUSINESS
1. Interlocal policing agreement

RESOLUTION

No.

_\_%I ?.: I ._';.E ' cOun:v

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT CREATING
THE BLUEGRASS AND CENTRAL KENTUCKY UNIFIED POLICE PROTECTION SYST EM [BACKUPPS)
AND AUTHORIZING THE JUDGE/EXECUTIVE TO SIGN ALL RELEVANT DOCUMENTS

WHEREAS, % <& County has considered an Amendment to the Interlocal Agreement
creating the Bluegrass and Central Kentucky Unified Police Protection System (BACKUPPS);

WHEREAS, KRS 65.240 requires the authorization of an interlocal agreement 10 be
memorialized by ordinance or resolution;

NOW THEREFORE, be It resolved by the = %2/~ County Fiscal Caurt:

Sectionl.  That the Amendment to the Interlocal Agreement creating the Bluegrass and
Central Kentucky Unified Police Protection System (BACKUPPS] is hereby approved in
substantially the same form as the attached Agreement.

Section2,  That STEnL X\ County specifically agrees to abide by the Model Standard
Operating protedures adopted by the BACKUPPS Board unless the Board authorizes the County
to utilize different SOPs.

Section3.  That the Jude/Executive s authorized to execute the Interlocal Agreement,
acknowledgment of Model SOPs and any relevant documents on behalf of the County.

Dated this | {day of Sv-E 2017,

Tortie hatt ¥

, Judge/Executiv

Attest:

.i.;: L II- ; Wi \Ills
M Jmé%& /

:.Wﬁéz..ﬁ - Fiscal Court Clerk




18

FOURTH AMENDMENT TO THE

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT CREATING A
BLUEGRASS AND CENTRAL KENTUCKY
UNIFIED POLICE PROTECTION SYSTEM (BACKUPPS)

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the interlocal agreement {“the Agreement”) creating the
Bluegrass and Central Kentucky Unified Police Protection System, which has an original
effective date of December 30, 2014, the parties thereto, by and through their duly authorized
representative, desire to add the following entities to the Agreement as new parties thereto:
{collectively “the New Partles”}; and

WHEREAS, the BACKUPPS Board has duly approved the addition of the New Parties; and

WHEREAS, the legistative bodies of the New Parties have each approved an amendment to the
Agreement adding the New Parties as partles thereto;

NOW THEREFORE the Agreement is amended to add the following entities as parties thereto:

Spencer County Sheriff's Office {Law Enforcement Agency)

CITY of [City) COUNTY of (County)
ik
By: By | L emel CEE
Mayor Y Judge Executive
{5ign and print tithe below) {Sign ond print title below)
Attest:
Chief
{Sign and print title below) (Shgn ond print title below)

Date: Date: pf.:/ Pt o ‘an L7




Model Standard Operating Procedures
for

Participation in the Bluegrass and Central
Kentucky Unified Police Protection System
(BACKUPPS)

Effective July, 2016

1. Purpose
The purpose of this SOP is to provide policies and procedures for law enforcement officers
emploved by Member Entities of the Interlocal Agresment (“the Agreement”) creating the
Bluegrass and Centra! Kentucky Unified Police Protection System (BACKUPPS) es
required in paragraph 3.5 of the Agreement.

2. General

#) The policies and procedures contained herein are mandatory for all law enforcement
officers employed by a jurisdiction participating in the Agreement, unless that jurisdiction
obtains the approval of the BACKUPPS administrative Board to use 2 different SOP.
Failure to follow these policies may result in disciplinary action. However, in no event shall
failure to follow these policies affect the authority of an officer to exercise the rights,
responsibﬂiﬁes,powenmdixnmuni&esmntedwhixnorharundeﬂhewms of the
Agreement, including but not limited to the right 1o enter the jurisdiction of another member
entity and to exercise the powers of arrest therein.

b) Upon agreement of the chief law enforcement officers of the host and visiting Member
Entities, any of the policies and procedures may be waived on a case by case basis.

3. Definitions

4) The definitions contained the Agreement are incorporated as though set forth herein.

b) “Incidental enforcement action” means action of a law enforcement officer that is unrelated
to the officer's reason for entry into a host jurisdiction. Generally, only felonies or
misdemeanors witnessed by a police officer while visiting & host jurisdiction require
incidental enforcement action. This includes action taken by an officer who resides in the
host jurisdiction.

c) “Intended enforcement action” means action of & law enforcement officer that is directly
related to the officer’s reason for entry into a host jurisdiction. Investigations, undercover
aperations, and eriminal interdictions are examples of direct enforcement actions.

d) “Host jurisdiction” means the jurisdiction, other than an officer's home jurisdiction, n
which an officer is performing law enforcement activities, If an officer is performing law
snforcement activities in a county, but not within the carporate limits of a city, the county
shali be the host jurisdiction. If an officer is performing law enforcement activities in the
corporate limits of a city, the city shall be the host jurisdiction.

4. Policy

a) An officer shall not take incidental enforcement action unless he or she directly witnesses 8
risk to public safety or a risk of substantial injury to a person, or unless requested by the
host jurisdiction 10 provide such action or assistance.

EXHIBIT A - PAGE 1




b) Officers shall not perform routine traffic detuils (for example, radar checks and seatbelt and
DUI checkpoints) in a host jurisdiction uniess the chief law enforcement officer of the host
jurisdiction reguests such action,

¢) Officers shall coordinate intended enforcement action with the appropriate law enforcement
agency(ies) of the host jurisdiction.

d) Complaints of misconduct of an officer who performs law enforcement action in & host
jurisdiction shall be directed to the officer’s home jurisdiction for investigation. Officers in
the host jurisdiction where the complaint occurred shall fully cooperate with the
investigation.

5, MNotice
» When Notice Shall be Provided
3 Whenever an officer, acting under the authority of the Agreement, enters a host
jurisdiction for the purpose of performing an intended enforcement action, such
officer shall, to the extent feasible, provide the host jurisdiction with notice within &
reasonable time prior 1o entry. The officer shall provide the host jurisdiction with

information sufficient to enable the host jurisdiction to provide assistance to the
officer.

3 In the event it is not feasible for an officer performing an intended enforcement
action to provide notice to the host jurisdiction prior to entry, the officer shall
provide such notice as soon as practical after entry.

y  Officers performing undercover operations shall, in all circumstances, contact the
host jurisdictions on duty supervisor immediately prior to entry.

3 Whenever an officer, acting under the authority of the Agreement, has need to take
incidental enforcement action within a host jurisdiction, such officer shall, 10 the
extent feasible, provide the host jurisdiction with notice prior 1¢ initiating the action.
The officer shall provide the host jurisdiction with information sufficient to enable
the host jurisdiction to provide assistance 1o the officer,

3 In the event it is not feasible for an officer performing an incidental enforcement
action to provide notice to the host jurisdiction prior to initiating the action, the
officer shall provide such notice as soon as practical after taking action.

» How Notice is Accomplished

) Notice to a host jurisdiction shall be accomplished through dispatch or by direct
communication with the host jurisdiction. Under emergency circumstances, an
officer may request his or her own dispatch to provide notice to the host jurisdiction.

6. Jurisdiction and Custody

In all enforcement actions performed within a host jurisdiction, the circumstances of the
case and the discretion of the officers and prosecutors involved shall determine which
Member Entity has jurisdiction over a case and/or custody of persons under arrest, evidence
and seized property.

7. Command and Rank Structure

An officer performing law enforcement action in a host jurisdiction shall remain under the
rank structure and operating policies of his or her own agency. However, the on-scene
supervising officer of the host jurisdiction shall be in command. Officers performing law

EXHIBIT A~ PAGE 2

enforcement actions in a host jusisdiction shall be respectful of the officers of the host
jurisdiction, regardless of rank.

The Sheriff said this agreement would give his department jurisdiction in neighboring counties
and the Sheriff’s Association was in favor of these type of agreements. The Sheriff also said this
agreement would decrease the County’s liability.
e Motion made by Esq. Bayers, seconded by Esg. Judd, with all members of the Court
present voting ‘aye’ by roll call vote, except Esq. Rogers and Esq. Goodlett who voted




21

‘nay’, it is hereby ordered to allow the Judge to execute documents authorizing the
implementation of an interlocal policing agreement.

2. QK4 proposal
Postponed until a later meeting

3. Review and approval of expenditures, purchases, invoices and transfers
e Spencer County Fiscal Court Page 1
THOTAM -y }
it Open Invoice Report i _ ;

As of June 16, 2017 LAl eterd
invoie invoice Due QOriginal Amount Discournt Halance
Number Date Dascription Date Amount Paid Avaiiabis Hamaming

Vendor: ARMOIL A& W Ol Company Ing
534587 T 0154014550 parks fue: 48.00 i) A6
TiGl4 0514547 0180154860 sher fusl 1258 Hili}
Vender Total; ASMOIL 655 Lt ol
Vendor: AIRGAS Alrgas inc.
5245744204 U7 0151405500 ems oxygen OEET 258.70 0
Vandor Total: AIRGAS 28670 L0 fix] 28570
Yendor: APLUSSHRED A Plus Paper Shiegding
1e545 ositEYY 0150104450 clerk papershred DE/tanT 3500 43 g 55.00
16545 DE9T 0151404450 ems pupershred Q6T 55.00 (v} 0 5505
Vendor Total: APLUSSHRED 11450 R g 114.50
Yengor ATAT ATET
&/18annss_u 081917 0150865780 annex uverse RGBT THOE o] e

SHWY 0151405780 ems uverse oBMeNT 8527 L0 ')
t i O8118i17  DT30836TE0 maintan uvarse oeMeny 35.50 oo a0
b/ Sooctax_u Q&MSMNT 0150475780 veclak Lverse [ taa: T 4580 L 30
Vendor Total: ATAT 4257 feaii A
Vendor: AUTOZONE Auje Zane
AS47TIEIES CEASIT 0152055820 anim ctrl repars oerMaMT 1336 Rl o4
A5477 34812 OBMWT 0150807210 muint fifers [T 26.64 0o o0
A54TTRRINA QEMSTT  O1ECB0T210 maint tuses 018 i3 BB o0 Gl
4E4TTIE142 SEAIT 0150807210 maintan parte oG a7 -l o o
25477455084 CEMY1T 0150807210 windsriela wiper oaHtarT 18.5% il i
4347740831 CaMANT 151404430 eme truck cloaner peltanT 45,35 i i}
4247745584 081917 G1S0B0T210 maint couplings DE/ENT 3288 u/d] a0
AS4774B870 08HeT  D1E1404430 ems ligh ety 1458 (Gl it}
4547754803 O8MTSNT  DIG0BOTZI0 maint sockatiuses [«/cThE:-Thug £1.88 i 4¢
vendor Total: ALTOZONE 28 6 v} a0
Vendar: BATHMAN Beanman Auto Breup Ine
163e324 QEMENT 0151404430 medd rirar BEMENT 34361 i v] AAE
Vendor Tolal: BACHMAN 393,61 Gty w oAl
Vendor: BENGAS Benrers Gas Comgany
6/15ems DEAEAT  ¢151405780 ems bey propane DEASHT 5324 0 46
£18meintan DEMBMT ¢ 50855780 mainien propane 081817 AT.25 i a6
£/ 1Brecycie BEM1ENT 0152178780 recycle propara oEhanT Js00 iy e
Vendor Total: BENGAS 13545 01} .00 12540
Vendor: BLUEINTEGR g integrated Commurnicn
183273-SP05  0BMSNT 0150657370 voter notices Je/1817 4238 Y Go 433
Vender Total: SLUEINTEGHR 4338 e 4 (il 42.35
Vendor: BOUNDTREE Zound Tree Medicai LLC
82514851 06M8NT 0151405500 ems medic supplies a2 e GG
/2522953 DEMEAMT (151405500 ams miedic suppiies &1.58 Y (0
BI829508 D197 0151405500 amse medic suppiies 215,45 20 G




22

beneny Spencer County Fiscal Court Fage 2
11 O7AM Open Invoice Report 1 o
As of June 16, 2017 {—rgdlecal
Ihvgice Invalce Diue Original it i Hal
Mumber Ciate Description Date Amount Paid Available Ramaindg
Vendor Total; BOUNDTREE 388,45 (5] L] 38h 48
Vendar: TGO Carrier Concepls
A2ETR CEMe1T 0191003824 empl arug teslings SAFLST 35.00 L0 fles] &5 00
Vendor Total: CCi §5.00 o0 a1} GO0
Vondor: CHIEF Chief Law Erforcemant Supply
14EETT TAEADYT 01501544580 gher testuits CEAEMT B1.48 L) o) B L
Vendor Total: CHIEF B1.48 i1 G0 &4.44
Wandor: CHLOTRSMTH A Cheapar Lochsmmith
pasies GEASMT 150805710 doar rekey & kays GEeT 106.54 L3 Lr 1] .54
Wendor Total, CHLOCKSKMTH 105 64 o0 ferl 109,54
vgndor: CINDYS Clncy's
B Ganm DAMEMT 152053150 anim cruelly shellr GhIET 8000 i) 00 B4 00
Vendor Tetal: CINSYS S80.00 ol oo 28000
vendor: CITY Tayhorsviie Walerworks
Biopark 0BM&I1T 0154015780 wal perk ufilims CEAET 10548 ] a0 106.48
Vendor Total: CITY 106 48 oo oo i
Vendor: TMS LUNIF CMS Uniforms inc.
Tea1l OBMBTT  B1ED154815 sher dep unifomm DB 1T 188.00 i} od
T2ETTS 0BASMT  F16315T17C shar unif eB7 17180 ] L]
T25774 QGABT7 0150154810 sher unit DeE T 11032 s} ]
TRETTS SBTB1T 0150157170 shar unif GEAETT BOG G ]
725778 0B B17  D155154810 shar unit oeET <000 ol oo
Vendor Total: CME UNIF 506.22 ol oo
Vender: COUNTRY MT Taylorsvitie Country Man
£ GarEm 081517 0152055920 anim ¢l fuel exp CHYEMT 175,27 G sl R ET
&1 8ama CBABIT  O130807E10 malntipkiracy walter sananT 1754 Rt oo 17494
Brgoms 08MENT 0181404550 ems fual DeAenT 32.83 G oo 32 63
&/ 1Bparks ORMBT  DIE40TEES0 natks fuel DT 5,04 o o 9504
Vendor Total GOUNTHY 8T 32108 ] k) 32%.08
Vendor; CPERSON Canmigl J. Pergon kO
W Brocks 081517 0153106070 coun-orderad fee SRTHIT 250.3¢ oy =Y
Vendor Total: CPERSON 250.28 Ci Ce
Vendor DATAMARS Calamars Ing
U TE1AT 08MEBAT DI ER0MIE0 KD microchipper [ a8 624.00 oo 05 Bad U0
Vendor Total: DATAMARS B24.00 ] ol B4 00
Vendor: DUFLICATUR Dupleator Sales & Service Ino
24604 SOCBHT 0190803350 pr senver sontast GBARIT 8827 & Biv BE2T
Vendor Total: DUPLIDATOR BG.27 ey o EBE 2T
Venson GETBET Gt St Graphley
Mavad? 08197 EIRNLLES webste maintenance  0€/190T7 200,00 e £ 200,00
Vondor Total: GETSET 200.00 G &% 0000




23

?‘:‘f" 6T Spencer County Fiscal Court Fuge 3
1O7AM Open Invoice Report
As of June 16, 2017
Inveles Invaica Due Original Amsunt Discount Halance
Nusmbr Date Description Diate Amgnt Faid Availabis Rapmiaining
vander: GRANGER Graingar
S450862060 SEABT  G1BOE3583W menmarial pumps aEM T 20175 Lo Lo AGTE
Vendor Total: GHAINGER 20175 ] el FHLTE
Vendor: INTERACT intarAct 811
MNGDODOO8130  GBBAT  BHET030 T MaobileCop fees Qe 141064 el T 141564
Wendor Total: INTERACT 141064 o Ve] AR
Vendor: JRICHARDEN Jann Richardsen
&g DBIEHET 151405800 b ems overpymit 061817 B76.00 B0 oo B78.00
Vendor Total: SFCHARDEN BYB.00 oo G0 BIE0L
Vendorn: KACDWE KACs Workere Compensation Fung
WITOsE g RIS D1G4ACTI0N0 17448 msur premium 0811917 73.025.00 o0 4o Felze s
Vendor Total: KAUOWC TLOEH00 L0 oo TR O0R0.00
Vendor: KOIE43 KEJEAKMCA
L. Goomet CHOTRT TRI005GET conf regist-ation oEMENT 249500 oo ol 2508
Vendor Total: KCJEAZ 285.00 o (] 295490
Vendor: KiPDA KiPDA
Bpenoer 87 DETMT 011005510 membership PN 1.073.00 o Lo
Vendor Total: KIPDA 1O7R00 20 R s 1.0973.00
Vepder: KYUTIL Kentucky Utiities
&1 Eannex L88MT 013088578 ennax utiities DAY R Bt} 53327
Bi1Gaity {8487 0150055TED co aity utiities oEI1ET 00 e .35
&1 Bothue GEEIT O B0B05TED clhs ulikbes PEIGAT o0 e ey B i-]
Brifocctax 08817 0150475780 occlax uliitias DRIEMT 36 bb B40%
Bigsher 8T 0180155780 sher utiities Jahan? 00 Bt} 4B EE
Grfzening f6A9T Q130705780 zonimg wlfities D617 K i1 ATEER
Vendor Total: KYUTIL a0 o0 358431
Vendor: LONI The Spencer Magns!
[l DEAEMT  MS0S03020 co aas. bids 0677817 5. 20 ] Rels] L2658
613%zaning O6/19/7  (EO7T0302Z0 26Ming 208 06187 134,13 B g 3413
Vendor Todal: LOH| EED 3% o A
Venagor LFLW Limsgsione Fgim Lewn
May2017 OB1QT7  GER4DTSEI0 pris Dlacs file: b CB/TBAT 1M {3l L) 23178
Vendor Total: LFLW 28178 ao ag 14178
Vendor: LHESSELBRK Lystan Hpsswiock
Gl amieags DEMET 0130108780 reimb conf rmlleags a7 hle-atin) i) Y 2 4l
Vendor Total: LHESSELBRK 10240 fiv ] oo 12 40
Vendaor. LOGANS Lopian's
Al19eths GEASAT  DISGELET 10 sthsfannk floormats TBIte7 264 28 £l #dOR
& Jerns DEAENT 114057 R em floomals QAITHTT Ehl-H L0 A
B Hpua LRITETT LASRE0sTE0 pva focrmats 18T 8,00 o Ao 600
ey munit GENENT 01506056710 muinypires umil 081547 484,85 Gl on 45485
Vendor Total: LIKDANS E35.85 e &R 21585




24

067162 Spencer County Fiscal Court Peged
1TATAM Open Invoice Report .
As of June 16, 2017 Fog g A Efy
invoica Invaice Cue Orlginai Amount Discount Balance
Numbar Date Description Date Amount Paid Avindahia Ruemaining
Vendor: LOWVES Luwe's
BiZ4BT 08187 O1B0E0T2E maiman repain GerraTT 18217 o) f i 162
Vendor Toial 18217 on s (=i
Vendor; TR Hed-Tesh Sessurces LLC
TEI4Y O6/18:17 0151405500 ems mediz supphes CRITENT 3562 LG il 2542
Yendor Total: MTRI B5.82 oo i 95,82
Vengor: NAPA HAFA Auto Farts
hlaylTET QB 87 1T 0151404430 med? brakes LENEnT 22724 .00 Ees) 22024
Vendar Total: NAPA 227.24 oo G0 FEL 24
Vendor: NEQFLNDE Neofunsis by Necspast
61 Scherk 06/18/17 0150108630 clerk postage GEtaity 75000 00 i
Wengor Total: NEOFUNDS 7E0.00 7] s
vendor: FIONEER Fioneer Research Cern
248312 DBIGAT 0150204450 coroner cianers 0BT 204 78 04 pa 20478
Vendor Total: FIONEER 204,78 43 il 0478
Vandor; PRICITYE Friority 1, inc.
& Hogery QEAIBITT D19 (05EED training regietratn oaneany 20.00 i el .00
Wendor Total: PRICRITY &5.00 aa Do
Vandor: QUADMED Quad Med inc.
124378 Q67 EET 0151405500 ems medic supphes CBAST 188 28 Rt ke
i247E DBIIGAET D1514054900 ems medic suppies caiany 14400 ao 2}
124782 061817 01514053500 ems medic supphes CEAGIT 144 00 ol i)
Vendor Total: QUADMED 4B7.28 a0 L)
Wandor SCJAIL Spancer County Jai Fund
G1082117 081917 TRANSFER DEBT 1550000 o) o0 15600 &
Vendor Total: SCJAIL 15,500.00 fas) et 15.EMLGR
Wengor: 80P Shelbyvite Crrysisr Produc
SO0EZET GBAWIT 01501563620 shar brake rotois GEiET 26780 fis] b4
4008320 08317 0150155520 veh struts Qe ety 10414 00 og
EOOG32E UsTeiy oenanT 10414 ot} ag
SRS ORRITT 0150155520 shar wiparuait oEARMT 181,25 i o an
Vander Total: 5CP 82733 L0 i}
Vendor: SCTOURISM Saancer Goanty Tourish Camm
61 Brecaios 061181 T 0194205630 tourism rece.pty DEMG17 TS rig 614}
Vendor Totah SCTOURIEM 1 Ee oo
Vendor: SSFTW MGMT Bohware Mansgamen: LLT
6814 GBABNT 01GRIGEAS0 o soitwiie progrm oeE? 252200 feis] el
2653 oEetT 0180104450 ok license farms DEMSNT 154,91 o ug
Vendor Tetal: SOFTW MGMT 1878.87 ] (44 267651
Vendor: SRECC Salt River Elecine
& Zarim 051417 0152085730 anim e ulititias DB 57 7445 ue el T14d




25

V18T Spencer County Fiscal Court A Pags &
10T Open Invoice Report i (
As of June 16, 2017 Lbe AEfara
Involce inwoiaa Due Crriginal Amaunt Discount Balance
Humber Date Cescription Dats Arnouint Paid Avillabis Rematning
Githame UBMET 0151405780 ems utllities Qeitaity 5175 .ga G0 5iYA
#i1Emaint CHABMT 0150858780 meint utilties CEADFT 21432 it e 2482
ST EpaIKs US134T  G13401 5730 parks utdlities QBEMT pEv ] e 00 ks ]
Gt ey DEABAT 0152178780 recycling utiltes DEABMT 247 L 1 TLA4T
B Bigwar SEBAT 0191383480 wwer utilties OHIanT 27 58 oo ] ¥
Vendor Total: SRECC 1,26512 20 Qu 28512
Vendor: STERICYCLE Stasizyuie. Ing
4007146702 GBASAT 151405780 ems hazmat dispossl | OE1B4T 1,197.43 L oo 1,157 28
Vendor Tetal: STERICYCLE 1.137.48 S o] 1.997.48
Vendor: TIMEWARNER Tirver Warner Cable
i1 Sanar GEMRNT  0150155TE0 sher intermel oEnanT 144,53 A oo 144 36
Vendor Total: TIMEVWARNER 144 35 L] 8] 144 95
Vendon TRW Thomsen Reules-Wesl
8382323033 0BGMT 0150183480 shar CLEAR May2017 0BMONT 14280 Ry o 142 80
Vendor Total! TRW 14D ot a9 14280
Vendor: UNIFiRET Ursdirst Corp
WMay201? amm  GRMMMT 0152055750 anim ctrd uniforms DB/1&1T 34T el Bili] 3147
May2017 _annex TEAWIT C150835780 annex floormats penan? 4238 Tt oo 42.35
MayZi1? sk CEMET 0150104450 cienk ficormals 061817 2510 ke G 2510
May2M7_cihs 46944 0150805780 clnsa floormals DEEIT £8.18 o0 oo 816
MayZ017_pms 0187 DI51405750 ems foomats menenT 8E.88 o0 R B8.E0
May2dT _main Q8O 0150807210 malnt uniforms oEdany B5.598 ol R B5e0
MayZU17_peks  CEAOAT  D1B4D15733 porks uniforms SeEA? 65.41 a0 Red 5541
Moy201T_pea  DBMEIHT (750306783 pyd leormals DEEEIT 19.80 00 00 149,82
May2f17 _recye  OBOEAT D152175780 recycle uniforns. BEET 6374 oo g Eg.7a
Way2017T_sher 0BMENT 0150155780 gher floormats EAENT 32.56 oo 0 3256
Maya017_zon CB/1617  DIECTOLTES zoving fioormats AT 3255 o6 90 .56
Vendor Totak: UNIFIRST 56100 ot o0 58100
Vendor: WRIGHTEXPR Wex Bank
GF13anim CaNgnT 0152053929 enim atrl dugl 08/1817 03848 gt (4]
Giidema LOMRAT 0151404550 ems fuel 06187 216637 it v
G i amaint SEENT 150837210 melrren fuel og1an7 202.50 h fiv
B/ 0parks 081917 2154014520 parks fusl 081847 e B 20 1)
Brtgracycle D187 LYR2Y78IT70 recyls fyel [T 3-T5 g 23140 e 00
wigaher VBMENT  OIS0TS4550 sher funt DESTET BAIERE o0 a
&10zon O8N T DIR0TRALE0 zaning huel cEnanT 48T 20 sl L
Vendor Total WRIGHTEXPR, 70822 ot ae 7 208

¥ Thesa invaltes are on hakd.

** Apport Optiong

Wendors: ALL

Ivvoice Dates: ALL

Status: All

Afgbunts: $149080000 10 01GROSS

Report Total: Invoizas
Open Credits
Less Discounts Available

Kt Balsnce Dus

118,530 #%
i

e

[REReR R 2




26

AE R ;
aea? Spencer County Fiscal Court . Hage 1
T TRAN Open Invoice Report 4 L )
As of June 16, 2017 R 0 e
Invoice invoice Due Criginal Amaunt Discount Balance
Number Date Description Date Amount Faid Avaiiatie Remaining
Vendor: ASMOIL A & M Ol Company inc.
Faladd De20ET  G2B81054550 road fuel deiivery 17 1,858.31 E4) s 1.556.81
Vendor Total: AGMOL 1,855.81 o0 £ 1.855.81
Vendar: ATLANTIS Travis L Trighen
T15113 Q82017 G20V0ETEE0 ol furnace senvice Q0207 67500 o LG
Vendor Total: ATLANTIS 675.00 -l i
Vendor: AUTOZONE Auta Zone
434772537 G8201T 251085820 vakepads 06201 T 825 oo oo 528
AnATTAEEDA UBZ0NT  G2B1055920 sockel 20T 638 20 ] LR
AS4TTIET6E 02017 0261055420 lugruts 062047 7742 E e 7z
454 173BEY O80T G2B10REGE0 ugnuts oe207 231.36 ke 00 23108
4547738228 082017 0251056920 brake calipar TGR0NT §1.54 ke e §1.58
ARATTEERIE J620647 0261055820 truck fuses DREeTT 1318 o EE 3 1l th
Q8720417 0261056920 battery post DEROHT 2.85 Bl 06 ]
GR20AT  G251238520 batiery posts 0620077 611 80 o0 y
PBI20NT  GRB1055520 truck fuses DEROMT 963 . o
45T TAEZNL SEZNT D26 1055420 parts ciaaners 062007 33189 a4 oo
4547751302 DB/ZONT 0281055820 powerstear pump Heraony 147.0% o ke
4347761337 SOEGHT  G281054550 power steer fud oo &7 88 Relid) o
Wendor Total: AUTOZONE Te8.08 o8 B0 TE08
Yendor: BENGAS Bennetf's Gas Company
Gi20road QEZOHT 0261055780 rpad propane DOR0T 7155 o0 o6
Vendor Total: BENGAS 7185 L0 s TALS
Vendor: TINTAS Cintas Corporation
007005560 Q82017 Q281054470 first gid supplies DEET 34.78 o0 Eee 3478
Yendor Total: CINTAS .78 a6 o6 Gt
Vendor; CRUBEFORD Cressroads Fpralincain ing
1550 06207 0261054410 FS50uck AT 74,250.00 40 Kl 71,280,060
Vendor Total: CROSSFORD 71.290.50 a0 i) 71,250,006
Vendor: DSPINKS Diaje Spinks
JaT43 08/20/17 0261055820 trucks rapalr D8/2CITT 3 a0 g 30000
Jar432 SORACHT  DZE10NEEID truck repalr DE20MT *20.00 s} o0 12068
Vendor Total: DEFINKS 420.00 o0 il 45000
Vandor; EMADDOX Enwood Maddox Jr.
[Fera e DB20/4T  G281084470 ot physicel reimb O8IETT 40.00 ] L6 A0.00
Vendar Total: EMADDOX 40,00 ] g ] QUL
Vandor: FLUES Farn Creek Famm Shop
HEb UGAECHT 0261055320 hydraulbc hose Qe B 28 i3 L o4 28
Vandor Tetal: FCFS 4,28 (K Rt He 28
Wendor HAYDONMAT Hayden Matarials LT
BT G207 0EB1054090 dia stane 81T bAGE G W 1] 1 4B8 &1
Uilagds DERGAT Q21054080 dga stone Sideiy 2886 el LG el A
Vendor Total: HAYDONMAT 1 87O 6T o oo 161867




27

Spencer County Fiscal Court
Open invoice Report

As of June 18, 2017

nvice invoice Dus Original o i Oi
Member Ciate Description Data Amount Paid Available Remalning
Werndor: HUBER Huber The Inc,
34113854 DEIROAT C2B10E4ATED tea Q6120017 187.85 ] Fes
30113657 0B/20/17  O2E1054750 baskhoe 08720117 71735 ] Ry
301136858 0620117 0261054790 tire oereany 15938 fie ey
d0113902 082017 Q261034780 tre 06/20/17 VG0 A5 i1 oo
Vendor Total: HUSER 1243595 trt] oo
Vendor: KAGOWE KACo Workers Compersation Fund
WTTOUEE ¢ DEZ0MT 0294002080 1718 msur pramium  DERDAT 1202600 R {54}
Vendor Total: KACOWC T2 028.00 oo 83
Vengor LIEANE Logan's
Walraan GRIEIT  0IB1055730 uniforms BBI2ONT 280.44 on el ZE0.4e
Vendor Total: LOGANS 2BLad LG ad 28044
Vandor: MAGT tdage Construstion Company LLS
GHT4TE SEEIT 0261054054 Donoven Rd binder pERMT 28,587 81 o 1) 2558781
oGraTd 0820017 02671054084 Tommy Lewis Rd 0e20n7 18.274.48 filv} (o] ta v 4e
Vendor Total: MAGO 4B,BBZ 28 i) Re] 48 86828
Vander: NONRQEGARA  Montoe's Garage
15 UB/20MT 0251054730 tubas LREET 4150 oo 05
Vendor Tolal: MONRCEGARA 4150 Ga oo
wandor: ¥4 Qxa
ETHd4 BR20417  G2B1055480 FEMA work 0BT 22600 fes B}
Vendor Total: CEs 22000 ] fieic]
Vandor: SRECC Sail River Elecivic
§2road 0620117 C251055780 rosd utiit-es OBEENT 13349 o L4} TR AL
Vendor Total: SRECC 13349 & 4] 13340
verdor: SRMUONRET SRM Contiete
107465 D207 0261054070 Mike Brown concrele  DEEE1T #16.00 H Ot
Torar O8:20/1T  GZ61054070 Mike Brown concrele 0612017 153200 oo iy 852 20
Vendor Total: SRMCONRETE 274800 oG 09 ARG
Vendor: TRUCKPRD TruckPro, LLS
DE3-0255238 OBIZ0AT 0251054780 tube 06i20T 10174 Bl e 101 74
0B3-C2a8268 OE/200E7 0261055320 turn light oBR0NaT 3BT G G 3T
Vendor Total: TRUCKPRO 141,51 G 181 51
Vendor: UNIFIRST
May2C1 7T rend  DE20ITT  DZB10S5TE0 reat umforms Q5207 381,38 ou o0 W
Vendor Total: UNIFIRST i 0 o 20 3
wendor: WRIGHTERPH Wex Bank
argiosd izt 0261054550 road fuel oErzuT 7180 fs] i) T
Vendor Tolal WRIGHTEAPR 718.21 o R TIE21
Spencar County Fiscal Court g Page 3
14:08AM Open Invoice Report [ o
As of June 18, 2017 £ ONDT b
Invoice imvoits Cue Crriginal Arnount Disgount Halanoe
Number Date Description Date Arraunt Paic Avaitaliy Remanlng
L 74 Al
* These invoices are on hold, Report Tatal: Invoices e oo
Opan Credits )
Less Discounts Available W
Net Balance Dus 20377050

= Baport Options

Vendora: ALL

nvnice Dates: ALL

Status: All

Accounts: 0250011010 to 02GROSS
Ag OF Current Date (0818/2097)




sensnd Spencer County Fiscal Court Paga 1

Lo Open Invoice Report i,
As of June 16, 2017 o R
Inveics lvgice Due Original Amourit Discount Balance
hiaraber Diate Description Date Amaunt Pl Avallable Remaining
Vendor: CLINICAL CHrical Sclutions Phamacy
DEIT-SHELSP Q8217 0351015450 MEDICAL ST 1,588 85 R v} R 5588465
Vendor Total: CLINICAL 1,588 85 oG A §.588 .85
Vender; GMXRY Qualty Mobie X-Ray
4175830 SEAT 0351018400 MEDICAL os2InT 150.00 ] 5 TGS
Vendor Total: QMARY 150.00 o .0 150,00
Vender: S3C0DET Shety County Datenticn Center
30617 LE/21/17  G381013140 517 HOUSING T 2379230 e 00
Vendor Totai: SCO0DET 2379230 oo o]
Vendor: SCP Sheibyville Chrysher Products
5005345 06/21/17 Q351015920 jaiter tireg Q2T 400,00 o0 R14]
Vendar Total: SCP 400.00 ] i
vendor: WRIGHTEXPR Wex Bank
a2jail 0872147 0351014850 jaiier fusl OE24T 399 46 G ad 355,48
Vendor Tolai: WRIGHTEXPR 35946 Rei G IEAG
* These involces are on hold, Report Total: Involces

Open Cradits
Less Disgounts Available

Net Balance Dus 330 414

=** Report Optons **°

Vendors: ALL

Invoice Oates: ALL

Status: All

Accounts: 0IS0BOYTTY to CIGROSS
As OF: Current Dats {06/16/2017)




29

ADDITIONAL INVOICES AND TRANSFERS

US. Postmaster 0150014450 judge postage 98.00
Derek Botoms 0154015480 adult ball league referee, 6/4 & 6/11 360.00
Bili Drary 0191001910 ethics meeting 6/6/17 60.60
Claris Sullivan 0191001910 ethics meeting 6/6/17 60.00
Spencer Co Clerk 0150704450 zoning filings 54.00
Dwight Clayion 0150701910 zoning meeting 8/15 6000
Gordon Deapen 0150701910 zoaing meeting 6/13 6000
Diara Faue 0150701910 zoning meeting &/15 50.00
Marsha Mudd (150701910 zoning meeting 6/15 60.00
Ted Noel 0150701910 zoning meeting 6713 60.00
Anthony Travis (150701910 zoning meeting 6/13 6,64
Alfreda Currie 0150701910 zoning meeting 6/13 60.06

Purchases have exceeded the the original budgeted amount for all coroner expenses for the year; a ransfer is
required to pay fingl invoices for the year; transfer $180 1o 0150204450 (coroner expesnses) from
0130201030 (deputy coroner salary)

Required advertisements have exceeded the original budgeted amount and subsequent transfers; a transfer is
required 1o pay final invoice for the year; transfer $520 to 0136803020 (county advertisements) from:
(1150803090 {enginzering sves)

Computer services have exceeded the original budgeted amount; a wransfer is required to pay final invoices
for the year; transfer $240 to (150803380 (computer mainten) from 0150803090 (engineering sves)

General repairs and maintenance equipment have exceeded the original budgeted amount and subsequent
transfers; a transfer is required to pay current invoices for parts; transfer 3600 to 0130807210 (mainten
equipment) from 0150803710 (bldg/grounds maintenance)

[ncreased animal pickups and surrenders creates additional sheltering reguirements which have exceeded the
original budgeted amount and subesequent transfers; a transfer is required to pay current invoice due;
transfer $970 10 01320353150 (znim sheltering) from 0130011030 (dep judge salary)

Inareased animal and medical expenses have exceeded the original budgeted amount and subssequent
transfers for animal contro} expenses; & transfer is required to pay current invoices due; transfer S600 1w
(5152054020 (anim ctrl supplies) from G13001 1030 {dep judge salary)

Previous transfers out created a shortage from the original budgeted amount available for animal wilities: 4
transfer is required to pay current invoices due; transfer S50 to 0152055780 (anim ctrl utikicies) from
0130011036 {dep judge salary)

Increased animal pickups creates the need for additional fuel charges and vehicle expense which have
exceeded the orlginal budgeted amount and subesequent transfers ; a transfer Is required to pay curreat fuel
invoices dug; transier $430 to 0152055920 (anim: ctr! veh exp) trom (150011030 (dep judge salary)

Various expenses have exceeded the original budgeted amount and subsequent transfers [or recycling center
supplies; a transfer is reguired to pay current fuel invoice; transfer $480 to 0152174270 (recycle supplies)
trom 0152175480 (recycle e-scrap)

Eleven months of invoices fuve exceeded the original budgeted amoust for recycle utilities; a transfer is
required to pay final month expenses; transfer $200 10 0152175780 {recycle utilities) from 0152175480
{recyie s-serap)

District/Circuit court-ordered fees to be paid by fiscal court are unpredictable to budget for, previous orders
have exceeded the original budgeied amount and subsequent transfers; u transter is required to pay current
orders; transfer $220 10 0153105070 (court-ordered fees) from 0153303480 (community events)




30

Eleven months of invoices exceeded the original budgeted amount for parks utilities, a transfer is required i
pay the {izal months expenses: transfer $100 to 0154015780 (parks utilities) from 0153303480 {community
events)

Tourism receipts are pass-through funds for the tourisin commission, and difficult to project from year 1o
v, @ transfer s required to forward the current received funds on to the commission; ransfer $100 10
0154205660 (rourism receipts) from 0153303480 {community events)

1wt of
{war

Expenses for the war memorial were crigivally unbudgeted, and have exceoeded the projected
transfers done; a lransfer is required to pay for current pump repairs, transfer $200 to 018099383 W
memorial) from 0153303480 {community cvents)

Wiernbership increases and transfers out have depleted the available balance for memberst teansfer is
required (o pay current county memberships due; transfer 3330 to 0191005310 (memberships) trom
0153303480 (community events)

Registrations, conference expenses, and wransfers have depleted the available balance for conferences, &
transfer is required to pay current registrations; transfer $500 to 1910056590 (conferences/registrations) from
(153303480 (commusnity events)

Attempts to get payments for work comp insurance premiuims back on pre-payment sehedule requines a

transfer for the 17/18 year; transfer $1800 w 0194002090 (work comp insurance) from 0130011030 {dep
Judge salary)

ROAD FUND INVOICESTRANSFERS

General paving projects for 16/17 were approved { 12/2016) as total 100,000 but varied by district; 1 transfe
15 required to pay current paving invoices for district 4 only; transfer $32200 to 0261054034 (dist 4 asphalt)
from (1261053 120 (bridge projects)

Previous exiensive tire replacements have exceeded the original budgeted and subsequent {ransfers for tires;
a transfer is required to pay current invoices, transfer $1500 to 0261034790 (tires) from G261953920 {vehicle
maintenance)

Eleven months of invoices exceeded the original budpeted amount for road utilities; a transfer s required 1o
pay the final months expenses; wransfer $260 to 0261055780 (road utilities) from Q261055920 (vehicle
maintenance)

Attempts to get payments for work comp insurance premiums back on pre-payment schedule requires 2

ansfer for the 17/18 year; transfer $800 to 0294002090 (work comp insurance) from 0261055920 (vehicle

maintenance}

JALLFUND INVOICESCTRANSEERS

Extensive transfers of inmate population creates higher fuel expenses; a transéer is required o pay current
Tuel Invoice due, vransfer $380 w 0351014550 (ailer fuel) from 0331013140 (housing)

s a transior is

Expensive medical claims have exceeded the original budgeted amount and subsequent transfc
reduired 1o puy current invoices; transfer $1200 w 035101 5490 (inmate medicals) from 63510
{housing)

Previous transfers out have depleted the available balance for vehicie maintenance; a transfur is reguired to
pay current tire involce, transter $130 o 0331015920 Galler vehicle maintenance]) from 0351413 140
(housing}

Discussion ensued regarding the purchases with Esq. Bayers asking Mr. Limpp what had
happened with the Med 3 mirror. Mr. Limpp replied that there had been an accident between
Med 3 and another vehicle as they passed each other on Routt Road. Mr. Limpp stated that the
other vehicle crossed the line and the vehicles clipped each other’s mirrors. Esq. Bayers also
questioned an invoice for $980.00 for Cindy’s animal cruelty shelter. Esq. Bayers asked if the
invoice was for a month and the Judge did not know and the Treasurer said he assumed it was
for a month since they usually received a bill every month. Esq. Bayers questioned the invoice
for Mobile Cop fees for $1,419.64 and the Sheriff said it was what made their MDT’s work and




31

that it was a yearly fee. Esq. Bayers questioned the $876.00 in EMS overpayment fees. Mr.
Limpp said this was a Medicare or Medicaid payment and referred Esq. Bayers to Dawn, the
billing employee. Esq. Judd questioned the $980.00 for Cindy’s animal cruelty shelter as well,
and Judge Riley asked him if he wanted the invoices pulled. Esq. Judd indicated that he did not,
but his concern was whether or not Cindy’s was a certified animal shelter. Esq. Judd also
inquired about the invoice for $624.00 for a micro chipper. The Judge said that this purchase
had been previously authorized. Esq. Judd noted the expense of $71,290.00 for the F5509 truck
for the Road Department and asking if the truck had been delivered yet. The Judge and the
Treasurer responded that they wanted to pay for the truck with funds from this fiscal year, and
they would actually cut the check when the truck was delivered. Esq. Bayers asked about an
invoice from Stericycle for $1,197.48 and Mr. Limpp explained that was for biohazard disposal
and he thought it was a recurring quarterly invoice. The Judge asked if Esq. Bayers wanted any
of the invoices pulled and Esq. Bayers declined. Esq. Bayers questioned an invoice from Time
Warner for $144.99 and the Sheriff responded that the Sheriff’s office switched from AT&T to
Time Warner and that was the phone and internet bill. Esq. Bayers questioned an invoice for
$675.00 from Travis Triplett for servicing an oil furnace. The Treasurer said he was not sure what
Mr. Triplett did, but that the County usually paid him that amount once a year and that the
Treasurer had to give him a 1099 form every year. The Judge advised Esq. Bayers to feel free to
call the Road Foreman for an explanation of the invoice.

e Motion made by Esq. Bayers, seconded by Esq. Goodlett, with all members of the Court
present voting ‘aye’ by roll call vote, it is hereby ordered to approval all purchases,
expenditures, invoices and transfers.

The Judge said that before the Court adjourned, he needed direction from the Court regarding
the retirement of Mr. Curtis Ochs from the Planning and Zoning Department. One magistrate
suggested going into Executive session and the Judge replied it was not Executive session
material. Esq. Moore asked if the Judge had discussed the matter with Ms. Julie Sweazy,
Planning and Zoning Administrator and the Judge replied that he had. Esq. Moore asked for Ms.
Sweazy’ s recommendation and the Judge replied that her recommendation was to fill that
position with a fulltime person. Esq. Bayers asked if it was anyone in particular and the Judge
replied that it was up to the Court to decide what to do. Esq. Bayers said that there had been
discussion on moving a current employee to the fulltime position and the Judge replied ‘I think it
is." Esq. Moore said he thought that if Ms. Sweazy recommended that the part time employee
be moved to a full-time position then the Court needed to respect her decision. The Judge
replied ‘we took that position from a full- time position to a part time position because of some
issues we discussed privately.” Esq. Moore said he thought that the Court needed to consider
the Occupational enforcement also. The Judge said ‘we’ve not filled that position, that part time
position that has not been filled.” And Esg. Moore said ‘that could be costing us some revenue.’
Discussion continued regarding the impending vacancy in the Planning and Zoning department.
The Judge said that there may be some statute that directed the Planning and Zoning
Commission make the recommendation to the Court to fill the position. The Judge said ‘we’ve
not done anything for a long, long time. I've brought it up several times to the Court, we’ve not
done anything, so, we’re really leaving ourselves in a real pickie, I'm telling you.” And Esq. Bayers
asked ‘on which thing?’ and the Judge replied ‘on staffing that office. We’re liable to have
another resignation on top of that retirement.’ Esq. Bayers responded “I'd like to have Julie



32

come here, me personally, and hear what her recommendation is in terms of if she has
somebody in mind. Whether they go from part time to full time...." and the Judge interjected
‘that’s her recommendation,” and Esq. Bayers continued ‘or if she would prefer to have
somebody else,” And Esq. Moore said he would like to know that also. The Judge said that what
he was hearing was that they did not want to do anything tonight and the members of the Court
replied in the affirmative. The Judge said that they would take it up at the next meeting.
Ms. Karen Spencer asked to be recognized. She came before the Court. The Judge apologized to
the County Coroner who he said ‘was visiting us tonight’ and Mr. Limpp said he had a family
emergency. Ms. Spencer came before the Court saying ‘I just need to be recognized before July
1% when, since you have appointed me Solid Waste, to do Curtis’ part, that | have the same
enforcement powers in the State. It has to be on record, so we can send it to Frankfort.’ The
Judge replied ‘okay, we’ll deal with that at the next meeting. Is there a document | have to
execute to, I'll just take it on my phone calls, sure. There’s got to be a document of some kind, |
would think.’
* Motion made by Esq. Judd, seconded by Esq. Moore, with all members of the Court
present voting ‘aye’ by voice vote, it is hereby ordered to adjourn this meeting at 9:10
pm.

7-6-17

SWJUC{EE Executive, John Riley Date
.

;i”\.ﬁut 'J/Guaéé’“wcé 7=l

Attest: S%ncer County Clerk, Lynn Hesselbrock Date




